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***ELECTRONICALLY FILED 11/7/2014 12:40:35 PM: KEN BURKE, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, PINELLAS COUNTY***



From: Charles Harder <charder@hmafirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 5:06 PM
To: Alia Smith

Subject: FW: Bollea-Gawker; Revised Fastly Request No. 8

Alia: Per our discussions, below is a revised Request No. 8 for the Fastly subpoena.

8. AII COMMUNICATIONS with GAWKER from January 1, 2011 through the present, regarding one or

more ofthe following topics: analytics data, visitor logs, web traffic, DENTON, KINJA, the LAWSUIT,

the SEX VIDEO, the POSTED SEX VIDEO, the POSTED NARRATIVE, the WEBPAGE, or PLAINTIFF

(identified as either Terry Bollea, Bollea, Hulk Hogan, Hulk or Hogan).
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments to it is intended only for the use of

the intended recipient and may be confidential and/or privileged. If any recipient of this communication is not the

intended recipient, the unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this email and any accompanying attachments or

other information contained herein is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication

in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email, destroy this email and any and all copies thereof

(including any attachments) without reading them or saving them in any manner. Thank you.


